From: clerk@cosgroveparishcouncil.org.uk

To: Grand Union Canal

Subject: Application by Affinity Water and Severn Trent (the applicants) for an Order granting development consent
reference WA0210001

Date: 30 April 2025 07:29:27

You don't often get email from clerk@cosgroveparishcouncil.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for consulting us. We have read the Scoping Report on the applicant’s website and
have no opinions. We would like to note, however, that access to the lock side cottages and the
residential canal boats on the far side of the lock at Cosgrove will need to be maintained during
the work. We would also like to record our concerns regarding four leaks in the canal banks
where it passes through Cosgrove Parish.

Yours {alt}/zﬂtug/

Mrs JM Evans
Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer

viobito I

My normal working days are Monday morning and Wednesday afternoon.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or
private

information. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated
above. If

you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and
delete the

message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this
message or

any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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